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September 25,2008 

Steven R. Griffin, Esquire 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 

STAFF'S DATA REQUEST 

Re: Docket No. 080395-EG - Petition for approval of modifications to demand-side 
management plan by Gulf Power Company. 

Dear Mr. Griffin: 

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Gulf Power Company (Gulf) provide a 
response to the following data request: 

Please perform the traditional RIM, TRC, and Participant cost-effectiveness tests on the 
proposed Solar Thermal Water Heating Pilot Program without the $375,000 expenditure 
for the low-income, multifamily project. 

Please provide your response by October 1, 2008. If you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to contact me at (850) 413-6218. 

Sincerely, 

Katherine E. F l e m i n p  
Senior Attomey 

KEFItfw 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk 
Office of Strategic Analysis & Governmental Affairs (Garl, Ellis) 
Docket 080395-EG - Parties 
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